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To turn now to the Eastern Dioceses of Nort

America, we find ia 1839 Newfoundland sepa
rated from Nova Scotia, the Society meeting th
Government grant with £500 per annum, unti
the deceaseof of Bishop Field in 1876, 'when th
new Bishop became dependent on an endow
ment of £12,000,to which the Society had large
ly contributed. In 1845 a further subdivi
sion of Nova Scotia fook place by the establish
ment of the Sec of Fredericton.

In 1849 the Diocese of Rupertsland was es
tablished. It was at that time out of the reach
and commerce of the wor [d ; the Western State
of America were thon not settled, and wild anc
hostile trise occupied the country. There was
no immigration, and the only white persons
who entered the country were la the employ o
the Hudson's Bay Company. In 1870 the coun
try was incorporated in the Dominion of Cana
da, and the promise of the Canadian Pacifie Rail
way altered-its condition and prospects. In 1872
the Diocese of Moosonce was separated, and
again in 1874 the two Dioceses of Saskatche
wan and Athabaska (the latter now is called
Mackenzie River) were constituted. The tide
of immigration set steadily into the country,
the railway opened it to the markets of the
world,and in 1884yot two more Dioceses,Qu'Ap-
pelle and the new Diocese of Athabasca, were
established. Thus the original Diocose ocf Ru-
pertsland became in thirty-five years six Sees.

On the western side of the Rocky Mountains
the establishment of the colony of British Co-
lumbia in 1858 was followed in 1859 by the on-
dowment of a Bishopric, which was subdivided
in 1879, the mainland being placed in the charge
of the Bishops of New Westminster and Cale-
donia, while the Bishop of Columbia retains the
chai-ge of Vancouver's Island.

Thus the single Diocese in North America
was founded in 1787 has become nineteen, with
the prospect of a further increase at an early
date. The Priests and Deacons of our Commu-
nion in British North Amorica now number
980, of whom 190 still remain on the list of the
Society for the Propagation of the Gospel.

After the establishmentofthe Diocese of Que-
bec, in 1793, twenty one years went by, and
there was no addition te our Colonial Socs. In
1814, on the representations of Wilberforce and
others, the Diocose of Calcutta was created by
Act of Parliament. It contained the whole of
the East India Company's possessions in the
East, and there were added to the Sec from time
to time Ceylon. Mauritius, and Australia. In
1835 the Madras Pre idency became a separate
Dioceso by Act of Parliament, and a subsequent
Act in 1737 constituted the Diocese of Bombay.
In 1845 the Diocese of Colombo was founded by
Lettters Patent, and an income for the Bishop
was provided out of public funds. Recent logis-
lation bas cancelled this arrangment; the pre-
sont Bishop is the last to receive the grant, and
the Society, immediately on the so-called dis-
endowient being decreed, took steps towards
raising an endowment of £25.000, voting
£2,500 as the first donation. Th further mul-
tiplication of the Indian Dioceses, and especial-
ly the reliefofthat ofCalcutta, which had grown
with the extension of the Indian Empire, and
become quite beyond the capacity of one Bishop,
was presred by the Society on the Crown wi th
much earnestness, but without success, until, in
1877, the Dioceses of Labore and Rangoon were
established, the Bishops ranking as chaplains,
and receiving stipends in that character, while
moderato endowments for the first time were
combined with an Indian Bishopric. In 1879
the independent Provinces of Travancore and
Cochin received a Missionary Bishop, who is
supported by the Church Missionary Society.

TuE CfltrtkOl G1EJAIDIAN.
- In 187 the Bishop of Madras appointed by com- oreation of the Sec of New Zoaland. whose fiet

mission two Assistant Bishops, who are in Bishop left England before the close of that
charge of the large Missions in Southern India. year. He wus supported by grant from public

In 1849 the first English Bishop was sent to funids, which was withdrawn after a few years,
China, two anonymous donors having endowed and by a subaidy from the Church Missionary
the Sec of Victoria (Hong Nong). In 1872 the Society, whieh was continued nuti his trans-

b northern portion of China was entrusted to the lation to Liehtiuld in 1868, whon an endowmont
charge of a Bishop, and this Diocese was again was raisod for his successors. In 1856 the
divided in 1880, and two Bishops of North and Dioceso of Christ Church was establishod, and

e Mid China respectively wero placed at the bond two years later the Secs of Wollinglon, Nelson,
l of the Missions. Japan, which has within the and Waiapu woro founded. In 1861 Bishop
e last few years been opened to the world, and Patterson wras consecrated first Mislionary
- whose people have shown an oxtraordinary in- Bishop of Melanosia, and in 1866 a portion of

terest in ail religious matters, received an En- the Diocese of Christ Church became the Dio-
- glish Missionary Bishop in 1883. It does flot cese of Dunedin.
- fail within the scope of these pages to record In 1842 the Dioceso of Gribraltar was foundod
- the work of the Church of the United Statos, by Lotter4 Patent, and its Bishops, whoso charge

but it ought to be mcn tioned that Bikhops were was originally linited te Gibraltar and its
- sent by that Church to China and Japan in 1844 dependoncies, have gradually had onlarged res.

and 1866 respectively. ponsibilitios laid upon thom, and their travels•
Forty years ago, the enterprise of Rajah Sir on visitation to the seattered English con-

J. Brooke made the Church acquainted with muinities have extended from Ephesus to the
' the needs and resources of the Island of Borneo, Aoros, while all congregations on the Conti-
and the first Missionary, Dr. McDougulL, was nent of'Europe South of the Alps now look to
consecratedin 1885 Bshop of Labuan and Sa- thie Bishop of Gibraltar for Episcopal ministra-
rawak; in 1869 the Straits Settlements were tions. In 1841 Bishop Alexander was conse-
added by Letters Patent to this Diocese, crated Bishop of fthe Church of England in

There arc no-i lndi 7 Dieceses and iglt Jerusalem, and in 1847 four Bishops wore con-
Bishps; and in addition te th Colonial Sou fh scrtod in Westinster Abbey for now Soecs.
Bosmbo, thra arc five Missionary Dioco es ia Oltieso, three woro in Anstralia, and have al-

the Eastern Scas. ready ben montioned, the fourth was the Dio-
cese of Capetoi. In 1852 the Continent of

In 1824, ton years after the foundation of tho Africa reccived a second Bishop in the first
Sec of Calcutta, the Crown was moved to es- Bishop of Sierra Leono ; and in 1853 the Dio-
tablish by Letters Patent the Diocoses of cese of Ca»etown Was rolioved of the Eastorn
Jamaica and Barbados, which had been propos- Province anîd the Colony of Natal by the con-
ed in the reign of Queen Ann and abandoned secration of Bishops for Grahanstown and
on her decease. The establishment Of tbe Co- Natal. Tho island of Mauritius, which had been
lonial Bishoprics Fund, in 1841, gave a great won from the French in 1810, and had been
impetus to the work, and in 1842 the Dfoceso visited by the Bishop of Colombo, received its
of Barbados was subdivided, and the Socs of flîst Bishop in 1854. In 1859 the Islarnd of St.
Antigua and Guiana were created by Letters ILlena becarne a Bishop's Soe, and in 1861 the
Patent and supported by public funds. In 1861 first Missionary Bishop went to Contral Africa.
the Diocese of Nassau was croated. and sup- li the samo yoai, tie dirst Bishop of Hono-
ported in the sarne way. Witli the exception of lulu was consecrated. It was in overy way a
the Diocese of Guiana those Sees have all been memorable year, inasiuch as for the liret time
deprived of the Imporial fands on the strength in the history of our Chuîrch the English Epi-
of which they were established. For Jamaica, copato was plant-d in lands outsido the demi-
Antigua, and Nassau, endowments have been nions of the Biish Crown, aud from t13e
raised, while Barbados bas again been placed contros-from Lambeth, fro Cape Town, and
in the position of a State Church by the local from Auckland rospectivoly - Bishops werc
Legislature, and the Bishop roceives an income ýont forth to [Ionolilu, to the Zanbesi, and to
secured from the taxes of the island. In 1872 Melancsia. ln 1863 a Bihhop was sent to the
the Diocese of Trinidad was constituted by Orange Freo Stato, ad n 18 4 the Mission in
Royal Warrant, the Bishop being Rector of !he the Niger country was placed under Bishop
Cathedral Church in Port of Spain. Crowther, a nativo of the country, whose

In 1836 the representations of Archdeacon strange caror rends like a story of romance.
Broughton, who had spent fi-e years in travell-
ing over those parts of Australia which were
then known to Englishmen, led to the establisih- A Rector of a parsh iii ron Diocese who
ment of theSec of Australia, now known as the ias already sont us a club of 20 niewsubscribors
Sec of Sydney. In 1842 the imland of Van Dib- writes further .-- " I wiiß have no difficulty of
men's Land became, under Letters Patent, the getting up another club of at least twenty
Diocese of Tasmania, and fivo years lter the gean up aother wi cf uttcM twenty
Sees of Adelaide, Melbourno, and Neweastlo names. having already wi h little trouble ob-
were created. In 1857 the Dioes of Porth tained hivo promises with a large number to
took Western Australia from the care of the hear from. IL seens a piy thle Cler-gy don't
Bishop of Adelaide; in 1859 the scouthorn half tako tie matter up moue mXtensively. Just
of the Province of Queensland becaiùe the Dio- think if 100 piests each got upacluboftwenty
cese of Brisbane; in 1863 the Diocese of Gouul- 1 00 j>r c aio upaclbo irenty
burn was created; in 1867 the Dioceso of Gri- sub-cribîr your erculation would beoased
ton and Armidale ; in 1869 that of Bathurst. hy 2,000, and ilhee ik nothig in muy opinion
In 1875 the Province of Victoria was divided. that would ho iluch tend to the well beirng of
and part of the Sec of Melbourne becamo the tho Cihurîch il] Canada as hie univerisal circula-
Sec of Ballaarat; in 1878 the Diocese of North tion ofyour most excellout paper. I am con-
Queensland was establhsbed, and in 1884 the .
Diocese of Riverna was founîded. Thns from tinually haring w<is of praise, und noue that

the single See of Australia,founded in 1836,there 1 cai at pre-ot i ilember of coindonuation ;
have been developed thirteen Dioceses, Io whose and y-t you dl- mort unidoultedly teach the
endowment large contributions have been made Catholic Faith-but you pak tihe truth in
by the Colonists themselves. The first clorgy- lovo.' ' [Who wl aid us as suggerted by this
man that ever set foot on Australian shores was Rector ?-Ein.]
the Rev. R. Johnson, who landed in 1788. The
Society sen.t two schoolmasters to New South EAcu day, coch weeki. each Taonth, each
Wales in 1796, aud in 1798 it sent a clergyman
to Norfolk Island. There are now la tho thir- yca-, le a nom ehaîec gîs'euî ynu I Od. A
teen Dioceses nearly 700 Priests and Deacons. niew chance, row leaf, a rnw lif--t hi is the

The firstfrats of the estabtishment of the golden, the uîrpeak:able gl.ft which each new
Colonial Bishoprics Council in 1841 was the ' day offers to you.-Archdeacon Farrar.


